From: Machinist, Margaret

To: Boisvert, Tracey; Guinn, William; Hackley, Patrick; Rennie, Craig
Cc: Savage, Clinton

Subject: RE: Nash ATV reports

Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 9:55:37 AM

Attachments: Nash Stream Advisory Committee Enforcement Memo 2022.docx
Hi,

I’'m sorry | just realized | didn’t send the enforcement report from Fish and Game. It is attached.
Please also send to CORD.

Thank you,

Maggie

From: Boisvert, Tracey <Tracey.L.Boisvert@dncr.nh.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 9:43 AM

To: Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.0.Machinist@dncr.nh.gov>; Guinn, William
<william.t.guinn@dncr.nh.gov>; Hackley, Patrick <Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>; Rennie, Craig
<Craig.D.Rennie2@dncr.nh.gov>

Cc: Savage, Clinton <Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: Nash ATV reports

Hi Maggie,

Yes sent on Monday. I’'m looking at my email now and realize that | accidentally didn’t copy you.
Sorry! Email to CORD staff attached.

Thanks,
Tracey

From: Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.0O.Machinist@dncr.nh.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 9:37 AM

To: Guinn, William <william.t.guinn@dncr.nh.gov>; Hackley, Patrick
<Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>; Boisvert, Tracey <ITracey.l.Boisvert@dncr.nh.gov>; Rennie, Craig
<Craig.D.Rennie2@dncr.nh.gov>

Cc: Savage, Clinton <Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>

Subject: RE: Nash ATV reports

Hi,

Did someone send these reports to CORD? They are due by tomorrow.
Thanks,
Maggie

From: Machinist, Margaret
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 4:09 PM

To: Guinn, William <william.t.guinn@dncr.nh.gov>; Hackley, Patrick



<Patrick.D.Hackley@dncr.nh.gov>; Boisvert, Tracey <Iracey.lL.Boisvert@dncr.nh.gov>; Rennie, Craig
<Craig.D.Rennie2 @dncr.nh.gov>

Cc: Savage, Clinton <Clinton.J.Savage@dncr.nh.gov>
Subject: Nash ATV reports

Hi,

Attached are the finalized, signed reports. These need to be sent to CORD by the 15t
Have a good weekend.

Thanks,

Maggie

Margaret Machinist

Northern Regional Forester

NH Division of Forests and Lands
603-788-4157

margaret.o.machinist@dncr.nh.gov



